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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 12:55 PM
To: CorpAddrassChange

Subject: FW: Document Correction
Importance: High

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Will McNeal [mailto:wmcneal@advancedheaithoptions.com]
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 4:47 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Correction

Importance: High

RE: Document Number P0§000012335 | EIN 26-4212827
""--—-'——"—-.5
To Whom It May Concern:

I just noticed a correction that is needed under the "Officers and Directories", the PCEO's éddress is
listed under the old one and should be listed under the new 5374 Kirkshire Lane, Spring Hill, Florida
34609 address. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention t this matter,

Sincerely,

Will McNeal, CWC,NS

Wellness Program Director

Advanced Health Options, Inc.

The Leaders In Preventative Healthcare
www.advancedhealthoptions.com

P. 800.208.3348 ext. 4228 | F. 800.208.3349

*Follow us on Twitter
www.twitter.com/ahowellness

"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the mtended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dlsmbutlon
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recxplent please contact me by reply e-mail at
wmeneal@advancedhealthoptions.com, or via phone at 800.208.3348 ext.4228 and destroy all copies of
the original message.
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